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Re: Administrative Penalty Complaint I)
Marc Weiner to: Gene Erpelding
Cc: Tina Artemis, David Cobb

11/10/2010 06:07 PM
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Gene: :'rA REGIO \:1
It appears that you referenced the Administrative Complianc~!Qr dOl: Jt . GAA-08-201 0-23 in your
request for an extension - you do not need an extension from the Regional Judicial Officer to meet the
requirements of the Compliance Order. You should be requesting an extension of time to Answer or
Respond to the Administrative Penalty Complaint which has a docket no. of CAA-08-201 0-24. You will
need to correct this so your company is not held to be in default for failing to answer.

A request for an extension to comply with the Compliance Order would come from the technical
enforcement program after discussions with Mr. Cobb. - not the Judicial Officer.
Marc
Marc Weiner
Enforcement Attorney and Legal Internship Coordinator
U.S. EPA, Region 8 (Mail Code: 8ENF-L)
1595 Wynkoop SI.
Denver, CO 80202-2466
Tel: (303) 312-6913
Fax: (303) 312-7202
NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, or believe you have received this communication in error, please delete the copy you
received, and do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate or otherwise use the information. Thank you.

-----Gene Erpelding <gene@alliedag.com> wrote: -----

To: Tina Artemis/R8/USEPNUS@EPA
From: Gene Erpelding <gene@alliedag.com>
Date: 11/10/2010 03:55PM
Cc: Marc Weiner/R8/USEPNUS@EPA, David Cobb/R8/USEPNUS@EPA
Subject: Administrative Penalty Complaint

Gene Erpelding

General Manager

Allied Agronomy LLC

Allied Energy, Inc.

109 Ind ustrial Park

Edgeley, ND 58433

Cell 701-830-0115

Office 701-493-1910
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